

DAVID YELLE

DESIGNER/ QUALITY ANALYST

EDUCATION

Mississippi State University

8/1999 - 12/2001

GPA - 3.7

WORK EXPERIENCE

Arcelor-Mittal - Quality Liaison

8/2019 - 3/2021

- Liaison between corporate partners, implement quality activities with production teams, continuous improvement process flows, agile development, operator training/ evaluations/ documentation, SOP technical writing, and software evaluations.
- Engineering collaboration and testing, QA, product evaluations, automation evaluation, information/ content strategy, and quality reports, inventory labeling development.
- Communication with internal and external teams within product pipelines, final reports on analytical and improvement processes, and process solution presentations.

TransAct Technologies - Quality Auditor

1/2019 - 8/2019

- Reliability, quality, and environmental testing for hardware, software, code, and media components within a agile development team.
- ISO audits, SOP technical writing, and manufacturer's floor inspections.
- Software installation, labeling development, and final tests on all new products.

Precision Imaging/ Embedded Tag – Remote/ Charleston, WV - Designer

2007 - Present

- Digital asset creation, technical writing, editing, and content production with Adobe Suite(Cloud), Autodesk, Microsoft Office Suite, and Foundry software, marketing development, documentation, labeling development, quality assurance standards, and SOP process design(operational, technical, maintenance, and test procedures).
- Digital design development, brand strategy, business development, packaging design, branding, copywriting, product design, video production, print layout, photography, marketing animations, user centered principles, wire-framing, client facing.
- Frontend Development, UI/UX - JavaScript, HTML5, HTML\CSS, PHP, XML, and GO.
- Computer/ Network technical repair, design, administration, and independent field work.
- Programming and microprocessor design- Windows 3.1 - Windows 10 and MS-DOS, DOS(ASM, Binary, Hexadecimal), .NET(ASM, C#, C, C++, PowerShell), Linux(SQL, XML), Web developers(ES, JavaScript, JAVA, CSS, jQuery, PHP, HTML, HTML5, XML) and Graphic Design (Python).

PK Promotions - Production Engineer/ Graphic Designer

3/2004 - 6/2006

- Drafting and design, product design, sales and production management; bilingual communication, sampling, quality inspection of samples and finished products, factory quality inspections, factory inspections reports, and quality control.
- Marketing asset design, content development, and strategy (3d, 2d, and videos); social media marketing, print/ publication design, logo/ digital design, creative process design, presentations, website development, testing, UX, UI, repair documentation, operational technical writing, product labeling, and reports on company labor productivity.

SKILLS

Graphic Design: AutoCAD, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Creative Cloud(InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, Sketch, Figma, etc.) Invision, JIRA, GitHub, Excel, PPT, Google apps; brand content production, development and strategy, layout and story crafting, multimedia design marketing, cross-functional development, creative project and contract management, quality design standard leadership, remote work flexibility.

Business Management: Business liaison, analytical and regulatory strategy for labeling and manufacturing, global consumer trends, software compliance and standards, continuous improvement implementation, DVR&P, R&D, production management, business and cultural impact, pioneer of inclusive logistics and social strategy, corporate identity metrics.

PROFILE

My career embodies an enthusiasm to learn and pave successful avenues for every company I contribute. The extent of my designer, engineer, and R&D experience applies to computer or medical laboratories and manufacturing plants with many state of the art software platforms and/ or programs. Information Technology as my first focus, I developed my designer skillset in fine art, digital content, diagnostics, database administration, software compliance, quality assurance, and editorial design using problem solving, organizational theory, lab and office technical skills, office management, production strategy, production/ process design, and optimizing quality and quantity at the root cause of process methods.

As a web developer /software integrator, writing and isolating code in test for finalization, reports, and transparency while adhering to quality assurance practices is my strength. I have continued to develop my design career in each position held at globally successful companies with values, critical thinking, and communication to lead the development and foundational processes for a standard of quality in functional aesthetics. My experience and designer skills offer the ability to produce and evaluate graphic and developmental projects with my expertise in design, drafting, copywriting, regulatory compliance, software code, networking, technical writing, and applying methodologies for a varying set of structured solutions as my professional art and value. My specialties overlap the fields of design, medicine, and technology where design stretches the imagination within media, the culture of human experience, and defines the intricacy of information technology.

CONTACT

PHONE:
607-882-1371

WEBSITE:
[Http://www.embeddedtag.com](http://www.embeddedtag.com)

EMAIL:
Yelledavid@inbox.com

